

# SINDH HEALTHCARE COMMISSION

Quality Care for All

#### NOTICE INVITING TENDER

Government of Sindh has established Sind Health Care Commission (SHCC) under Sind Health Care Commission Act 2013 to improve the quality of healthcare services and ban quackery in the Province of Sindh in all its forms and manifestations.

SHCC intends to acquire office premises on rent for its head office as per following specifications:

Location: Easily accessible to public and located near Shahrah-e-Faisal (adjacent) or Clifton/ Defence/Karsaz.

**Space**: Around 2,000 to 4,000 square feet immediately, preferably extendable to around 20,000 square feet.

Parking Space: Adequate for around 20 cars.

S #	Tender Description	Tender No.	Bidding Procedure	Tender Collection (Start Date)	Tender Collection (End Date) 23/8/14	Tender Submission Date/Time	Tender / Bid Opening Date (Technical & Financial)
01	ACQUIRING OF KARACHI HEAD OFFICE	SHCC/CEO/0 279/2017	Single Stage One envelope	On Publication of Advertisement	Fifteen Days (15) from the Publication of Advertisement	Up to 1400 hrs. of the 15 <sup>th</sup> day of	Up to 1500 hrs. of 23-08-17.

Tender document containing evaluation criteria and other relevant details may be collected (during office hours) on submission of a written request on company's letterhead from the following address on payment of Rs. 800/- (Non-Refundable), through pay order/crossed Cheque in the name of "Sind Health Care Commission".:

Sindh Healthcare Commission

C/O

JSI Research & Training Institute Inc.

Mezzanine Floor M2, Diamond Building

Plot # BC-10, Block 4-Clifton, Karachi

The Bidder may download the Tender document from Sind Health Care Commission (www.shcc.org.pk) / SPPRA (www.pprasindh.pk) websites and deposit the same along with the tender fee of Rs. 800/- (Non-Refundable), through pay order/crossed Cheque in the name of "Sind Health Care Commission".

Attachment of pay order of 2% of the total bid cost as a Bid Security in the name of Sind Health Care Commission with the FINANCIAL PROPOSAL is mandatory. No tender will be accepted without Bid Security & such tender(s) will be rejected at the spot.



#### SINDH HEALTHCARE COMMISSION

Quality Care for All

In case of undesirable circumstances on submission/opening date & time or if Government declares Holiday the tender shall be submitted/opened on the next working day at the same time & venue.

#### NOTE:

- Owner must have valid NTN certificate and Property Tax of the building must be paid up to date
- · Owner must have undisputed ownership of the property
- The building must be constructed in accordance with relevant laws
- The building must be free of all encumbrances
- Contract will be renewable every 10 years

# Address for submission of Tender Bids is as under:

P.O Box No. 50, General Post Office, L.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi.

# Venue of opening of Tender Documents is as under:

Sindh Healtheare Commission

C/O

JSI Research & Training Institute Inc.

Mezzanine Floor M2, Diamond Building

Plot # BC-10, Block 4-Clifton, Karachi

Chief Executive Officer

Sindh Healthcare Commission

# SINDH HEALTH CARE COMMISION

# **NOTIFICATION**

No; SHCC/CEO/0302/2017

Dated 30th july 2017

 With the approval of competent authority below Committee is constituted for complaint Redressal committee as per terms of Rule-31 of SPPRA Rules 2010 (Amended 2013). Committee to comprise of following officers;

a. Dr.Minhaj Qidwai

Chairman.

Chief Executive officer

b. Dr. Hussain Bux Memon Member

Member

Commissioner

- 2. Function and Responsibilities of Complaints Redressal Committee(s)-Redressal committee(s) shall be responsible for;
- i. To readdress the complaints if any occur in the process of NIT.

Chief Executive officer

Sindh Health Care Commission

Cc to;

- 1 Chairman, SHCC
- 2 Board of Commissioners

### SINDH HEALTH CARE COMMISSION

#### NOTIFICATION

No; SHCC/CEO/0300/2017

Dated 28th july 2017

With the approval of competent authority below committee is constituted for Procurement/tender opening, Bid Evaluation and recommended for the award of work to successful bidder as per SPPRA Rule-07 & 08 act 2009 with rules 2010 (amended 2017), for Sindh Health Care Commission.

a.	Mr.	Mu	hammad	A	/ub	san	iran	į
----	-----	----	--------	---	-----	-----	------	---

Chairman

**Director business Support SHCC** 

b. MrSaleem Ahmed

Member

Director Finance SHCC.

Ms. Jamila Soomro
 Director Anti-Quackery

Member

- 2. Function and Responsibilities of Procurement committee(s)- procurement committee(s) shall be responsible for;
  - i. Preparing bidding documents
  - ii. Carrying out technical as well as financial evaluation of the bids.
  - iii. Preparing evaluation report as provided in rule 45.
  - iv. Making recommendations for the award of contract to the competent authority; and
  - v. Perform any other function ancillary and incidental to the above.

Chief Executive Officer

Sindh Health Care Commission

Cc to;

- 1 Chairman, SHCC
- 2 Board of Commissioners

# SINDH HEALTH CARE COMMISSION

# ANNUAL PROCURMENT PLAN (WORKS, GOOD & SERVICES)

Financial Year 2017

No; SHCC/CEO/0301/2017

DATED 29<sup>TH</sup> JULY 2017

Sr.	Description	Quantity	Estimated	Estimated	Funds	Source of	Proposed	Tim	ing of P	rocurem	ents	Rema
No.	of Procuremen t	(Where Applicable)	unit cost (Where Applicable)	Total Cost	Allocated	funds (ADP/Non ADP)	Procurement method	1 <sup>st</sup> Qtr	2 <sup>nd</sup> Qtr	3 <sup>rd</sup> Qtr	4 <sup>th</sup> Qtr	rks
1.	Hiring of premises for office	2000 sqft to 4000 sqft	70 Rs. Per Sqft (Monthly)	70 Rs. Per Sqft (Yearly)	Nil (Under Process)	Non ADP	Single Stage Envelope	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Funds are under proces s to
								1				releas e

Chief Executive officer

Sindh Health Care Commission

Cc to;

Chairman, SHCC

**Board of Commissioners** 

I allowed | Commencement | Completion Report on each Work by Progress of and in hand No (Months) the Engineer in Charge Works in Hand PID: 368



# INDH HEALTHCARE COMM

Government of Sindh has established Sindh Health Care Commission (SHCC) under Sindh Health Care Commission Act 2013 to improve the quality of Health Care services and ban quackery in the Province of Sindh in all its forms and manifestations.

SHCC intends to acquire office premises on rent for its head office as per following specifications:

Location: Easily accessible to public and located near Shahrah-e-Faisal (adjacent) or Clifton / Defence / Karsaz.

Space: Around 2,000 to 4,000 square feet immediately, preferably extendable to around 20,000 square feet.

Parking Space: Adequate for around 20 cars.

S#	Tender Description	Tender No.	Bidding Procedure	Tender Collection (Start Date)	Tender Collection (End Date)	Tender Submission Date/Time	Tender / Bid Opening Date (Technical & Financial)
01			Single Stage One Envelope	01-08-17 on Publication of Advertisement	23-08-17 Fifteen Days (15) from the Publication of Advertisement	23-08-17 up to 1400 hrs. of the 15th day of Publication of Advertisement	Up to 1500 hrs. of 23-08-17

Tender document containing evaluation criteria and other relevant details may be collected (during office hours) on submission of a written request on company's letterhead from the following address on payment of Rs. 800/- (Non-refundable), through pay order / crossed Cheque in the name of "Sind Health Care Commission"

Sindh Healthcare Commission

C/O

JSI Research & Training Institute Inc. Mezzanine floor M2, Diamond Building Plot # BC-10, Block 4-Cliffon, Karachi

The Bidder may download the Tender document from Sindh Health Care Commission (www.shcc.org.pk) / SPPRA (www.pprasindh.pk) websites and deposit the same along with the tender fee of Rs. 800/- (Non-Refundable), through pay order / crossed Cheque in the name of "Sindh Health Care Commission" Attachment of pay order of 2% of the total bid cost as a Bid Security in the name of Sindh Health Care Commission with the FINANCIAL PROPOSAL is mandatory. No tender will be accepted without Bid Security & such tender(s) will be rejected

at the spot. In case of undesirable circumstances on submission / opening date & time or if Government declares Holiday the tender shall be submitted / opened on the next working day at the same time & venue.

- Owner must have valid NTN certificate and Property Tax of the building must be paid up to date
- Owner must have undisputed ownership of the property
- The building must be constructed in accordance with relevant laws
- The building must be free of all encumbrances
- Contract will be renewable every 10 years

Address for submission of Tender Bids is as under:

PO. Box No. 50.

General Post Office,

I. I, Chundrigar Road Karachi.

Venue of opening of Tender Documents is as under:

Sindh Healthcare Commission CO

JSI Research & Training Institute Inc. Mezzanine Floor M2, Diamond Building Plot # BC-10, Block 4-Clifton, Karachi

Say No to Corruption

INF-KRY No. 3537/17 - いかいというという Sindh Healthcare Commission

Chief Executive Officer

afficials said the tanker owners and other Otherwise, it is allowed to enter the city. The

"ubiga tanaitimate e'd bet cent of the tions for the commission and support to



بورد

26

مجازا

تي حا کاتي

آهي

يڻ نو

سانء

117

100

0

17

313

سنڌ هيلٿ ڪيئر ڪميشن

RAXII

AY NO TO CORRUPTION

🗪 عد ر تعلیم می بهدنه لاد علمی • بنهنجر بیدار لکی 8 و 3 8 ش ایس ایمر ایس خر

ان دهشتگردی جی خلاف متحد آهی

Daily "Kawish" dt 1-08-17

جنرل پوسٽ آفيس،

آه آه چندريگر رود ڪراچي.

سنڌ هيلٿ ڪيئر ڪميشن

ميزانن فلور M2, دائمند بلدنگ

ثينبر ڪاغذن كولڻ جو هنڌ هيئين ريت آهي.

معرفت اكال ريسرج ايند تريننگ انستيتيوت Inc.

بلات نمبر. 10-86, بلاك-4. كلنتن كراچي

SHCC/ADMIN/TD/ /2017

Copy No. \_\_\_\_\_

# **Sindh Health Care Commission**

Tender Document For Acquiring of Head Office on Rental Basis

# **Table of Contents**

DEFINITIONS	4
1 INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)	7
2 INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS (ITB)	8
2.1 Correspondence Address	8
2.2 Eligible Bidders	8
2.3 Corrupt Practice	8
2.4 Preparation of Bids	8
2.4.1 Bidding Process	8
2.4.2 Cost of Bidding	8
2.4.3 Language of Bid	9
2.4.4 Financial Proposal	
2.4.5 Bid Currencies	
2.4.6 Bid Security	
2.4.7 Bid Validity	9
2.5 Submission of Bids	
2.5.1 Sealing and Marking of Bids	
2.5.2 Response Time	
2.5.3 Extension of Time Period for Submission of Bids	
2.5.4 Clarification of Bidding Documents	
2.5.5 Late Bids	
2.5.6 Withdrawal of Bids	
2.5.7 Cancellation of Bidding Process	
2.5.8 Mechanism for Redressal of Grievances	
2.5.9 Review Panel	
AND STATE OF THE S	
2.6 Opening and Evaluation of Bids	
2.6.1 Opening of Bids by SHCC	13
2.6.2 Clarification of Bids	
2.6.3 Preliminary Examination	
2.6.4 Eligibility Criteria	
2.6.5 Eligibility Criteria.	
2.6.6 Discussions Prior to Evaluation	14
2.7 Award of Contract	
2.7.1 Award Criteria	
2.7.2 SHCC's Right to Accept Any Bid and to reject any or all Bids	
2.7.3 Notification of Award	
2.7.4 Signing of Contract	
2.7.5 Performance Security	

2.7.6 General Conditions of Contract	
2.7.7 Special Conditions of Contract (Same as General Conditions of the Contract)	15
2.7.8 Integrity Pact (Not Applicable)	15
2.7.9 Non-Disclosure Agreement	
	22
3 SCOPE OF WORK	16
4 FINANCIAL PROPOSAL	16
4 THANCIAL PROPOSAL	
5 CONTRACT	17
5.1 Conditions of Contract	17
5.1.1 Definitions	
5.1.2 Law Governing Contract	17
5.1.3 Notice	
5.1.4 Authorized Representative	18
5.1.5 Taxes and Duties	18
5.1.6 Effectiveness of Contract	18
5.1.7 Expiration of Contract	
5.1.8 Modifications or Variations	
5.1.9 Force Majeure	
5.1.9.1 No Breach of Contract	
5.1.9.2 Extension of Time	
5.1.10 Termination of Contract by lessor/lessee.	
5.1.11 Good Faith	
5.1.12 Settlement of Disputes	
5.1.12.1 Amicable Settlement	
5.1.12.2 Arbitration	
5.1.13 Obligations of the Supplier (Not Applicable)	
5.1.13.1 Conflict of Interest	
5.1.13.2 Confidentiality	20
6. LEASE AGREEMENT	21
O. LEADE AGREEMENT	
ANNEXURE "A"	22
7. SPECIMEN OF LEASE AGREEMENT	22
ANNEVLIDE "D"	27
ANNEXURE "B"	27
O SCHEDULE OF AVAILABILITY SUBMISSION & COSMING OF BIDS	27
8. SCHEDULE OF AVAILABILITY, SUBMISSION & OPENING OF BIDS	27

# **DEFINITIONS**

"Bid" means a tender, or an offer by a person, consultant, firm, company or an organization expressing willingness to undertake a specified task at a price, in response to an invitation by SHCC.

"Bid with Lowest Evaluated Cost" means the bid quoting lowest cost amongst all those bids evaluated to be substantially responsive;

"Bidder" means a person or entity submitting a bid;

"Bidding Documents" means all documents provided to the interested bidders to facilitate them in preparation of their bids in uniform manner;

"Bidding Process" means the procurement procedure under which sealed bids are invited, received, opened, examined and evaluated for the purpose of awarding a contract;

"Blacklisting" means barring a bidder, contractor, consultant or supplier from participating in any future procurement proceedings.

"Calendar Days" means days including all holidays;

#### "Conflict of Interest" means -

- (i) Where a contractor, supplier or consultant provides, or could provide, or could be perceived as providing biased professional advice to SHCC to obtain an undue benefit for himself or those affiliated with him:
- (ii) Receiving or giving any remuneration directly or indirectly in connection with the assignment except as provided in the contract;
- (iii) Any engagement in consulting or other procurement activities of a contractor, consultant or service provider that conflicts with his role or relationship with the SHCC under the contract;
- (iv) Where an official of the SHCC engaged in the procurement process has a financial or economic interest in the outcome of the process of procurement, in a direct or an indirect manner:

"Consultant" means a professional who can study, design, organize, evaluate and manage projects or assess, evaluate and provide specialist advice or give technical assistance for making or drafting policies, institutional reforms and includes private entities, consulting firms, legal advisors, engineering firms, construction managers, management firms, procurement agents, inspection agents, auditors, international and multinational organizations, investment and merchant banks, universities, research institutions, government agencies, nongovernmental organizations, and individuals;

"Consulting Services" means services of an advisory and intellectual nature provided by consultants using their professional skills to study, design, organize, and manage projects, encompassing multiple activities and disciplines, including the crafting of sector policies and institutional reforms, specialist advice, legal advice and integrated solutions, change management and financial advisory services,

planning and engineering studies, and architectural design services, supervision, social and environmental assessments, technical assistance, and programme implementation;

"Contract" means an agreement enforceable by law and includes General and Special Conditions, Specifications, Drawings and Bill of Quantities;

"Contractor" means a person, firm, company or organization that undertakes to execute works including services related thereto, other than consulting services, incidental to or required for the contract being undertaken for the works;

"Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices" means either one or any combination of the practices given below:

- (i) "Coercive Practice" means any impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- (ii) "Collusive Practice" means any arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the SHCC to establish prices at artificial, non-competitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- (iii) "Corrupt Practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- (iv) "Fraudulent Practice" means any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid obligation;
- (v) "Obstructive Practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit rights provided for under the Rules.

"Emergency" means natural calamities, disasters, accidents, war and breakdown of operational equipment, plant, machinery or engineering infrastructures, which may give rise to abnormal situation requiring prompt and immediate action to limit or avoid damage to person(s), property or the environment;

"Goods" means articles and object of every kind and description including raw materials, drugs and medicines, products, equipments, machinery, spares and commodities in any form, including solid, liquid and gaseous form, and includes services identical to installation, transport, maintenance and similar obligations related to the supply of goods, if the value of these services does not exceed the value of such goods;

"Government" means the Government of Sindh:

- "Head of the Department" means the administrative head of the department or the organization;
- "Lowest Evaluated Bid" means a bid for goods, works and services having the lowest evaluated cost among the substantially responsive bids
- "Lowest Submitted Price" means the lowest price quoted in a bid, which is otherwise not substantially responsive;
- "Mis-procurement" means public procurement in contravention of any provision of Sindh Public Procurement Act, 2010, any rule, regulation, order or instruction made thereunder or any other law in respect thereof, or relating to, public procurement;
- "Notice Inviting Tender" means the notice issued by a SHCC through publication in the newspapers or through electronic means for the purpose of inviting bids, or applications for pre-qualifications, or expression of interests, which may include Tender Notice, Invitation for Bids, Notice for Prequalification or Request for Expression of Interests:
- "Open Competitive Bidding" means a fair and transparent specified procedure defined under these Rules, advertised in the prescribed manner, leading to the award of a contract whereby all interested persons, firms, companies or organizations may bid for the contract and includes both National and International Competitive Biddings;
- "SHCC" means the Sindh Health Care Commission:
- "Services" means any object of procurement other than goods or works, and includes consultancy services;
- "Substantially Responsive Bid" means the bid that contains no material differences or deviations from, or reservations to, the terms, conditions and specifications given in the bidding documents;
- "Supplier" means a person, firm, company or an organization that undertakes to supply goods and services related thereto, other than consulting services, required for the contract;
- "Value for Money" means best returns for each rupee spent in terms of quality, timeliness, reliability, after sales service, up-grade ability, price, source, and the combination of whole-life cost and quality to meet SHCC's requirements.

# 1 INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)

Sindh Health Care Commission (SHCC) invites proposal for acquiring of premises on rental basis. Details of the specifications of related services to be provided are given in the scope of service in Section [3] hereto.

Bidder will be selected under procedure described in this Tender Document (TD), in accordance with the Sindh Public Procurement Rules 2010 issued thereunder ("SPPRA") which can be found at <a href="https://www.pprasindh.gov.pk">www.pprasindh.gov.pk</a>. For the purposes of this document, the any reference to the term "Act" shall mean a reference to the Sindh Public Procurement Act 2009 and any reference to the Rules shall mean a reference to the Sindh Public Procurement Rules 2010.

This TD includes the following Sections:

- Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- Eligibility Criteria
- Scope of Work
- · Financial Proposal
- · Conditions of Contract

Proposals must be submitted at drop box mentioned at address below;

P.O Box No. 50, General Post Office, Karachi.

# 2 INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS (ITB)

# 2.1 Correspondence Address

The contact number and the correspondence address for submitting the proposals are as follow:

P.O Box No. 50, General Post Office, Karachi

# 2.2 Eligible Bidders

All the bidders duly incorporated and based in Pakistan governed by rules, laws and statutes of Government of Pakistan and Government of Sindh shall be eligible. [SPPRA Rule 29]

# 2.3 Corrupt Practice

- SHCC requires that Bidders / Suppliers / Contractors, observe the highest standard of
  ethics during the procurement and execution of contract and refrain from undertaking or
  participating in any corrupt or fraudulent practices. [SPPRA Rule 2 (q iii, iv)]
- SHCC will reject a proposal for award, if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award was engaged in any corrupt or has been blacklisted under the Sindh Public Procurement Rules 2010, in competing for the contract in question.
- Any false information or misstatement on the part of the vendor will lead to disqualification/ blacklisting/ legal proceeding regardless of the price or quality of the product.

# 2.4 Preparation of Bids

# 2.4.1 Bidding Process

This is the Single Stage - One Envelope Procedure; the bid shall comprise a single package containing ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA (duly filled in all respect) and FINANCIAL PROPOSAL. [SPPRA Rule 46 (1-a & b)]

# 2.4.2 Cost of Bidding

The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid and SHCC will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

# 2.4.3 Language of Bid

The bid prepared by the bidders as well as all correspondence and documents exchanged by the bidder and SHCC must be written in English. [SPPRA Rule 6 (1)]

# 2.4.4 Financial Proposal

The Financial Proposal shall be prepared using the standard form attached, duly signed by the bidder or authorized representative. Standard Forms for Financial Proposal are available in Section [4].

#### 2.4.5 Bid Currencies

For the purpose of comparison of bids quoted in different currencies, price shall be converted in PAK RUPEE (PKR). The rate of exchange shall be the selling rate prevailing seven working days before the date of opening of the bids. [SPPRA Rule 42 (2)]

## 2.4.6 Bid Security

The SHCC shall require the bidders to furnish the Earnest Money of 2% of bid price, in shape of Pay, in shape of Pay Order or Irrevocable Bank Guarantee acceptable to the bank, which shall remain valid for a period of twenty eight (28) days beyond the validity period for bids, in order to provide the SHCC reasonable time to act, if the security is to be called. [SPPRA Rule 37(1)]

Bid Security should be attached with the bidding document.

Any Bid not accompanied by an acceptable Bid Security shall be rejected by the SHCC as non-responsive.

Bid security shall be released to the unsuccessful bidders once the contract will be signed with the successful bidder or the validity period has expired. [SPPRA Rule 37(2)]

The bid security shall be forfeited:

- If a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of its validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
- In the case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder fails to;
  - Sign the contract in accordance with ITB Section [2.7.4]; or
  - Does not abide by the terms of Contract Agreement.

#### 2.4.7 Bid Validity

Bids shall remain valid for a period of ninety (90) days, after the date of bid opening prescribed by SHCC: [SPPRA Rule 38 (1)]

Whenever an extension of bid validity period is requested, a bidder shall have the right to refuse to grant such an extension and withdraw his bid and bid security shall be returned forthwith; and [SPPRA Rule 38 (6)]

Bidders who agree to extension of the bid validity period shall also extend validity of the bid security for the agreed extended period of the bid validity. [SPPRA Rule 38 (7-a)]

#### 2.5 Submission of Bids

#### 2.5.1 Sealing and Marking of Bids

This is the Single Stage - One Envelope Procedure; the bid shall comprise a single package containing **ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA** (duly filled in all respect) and **FINANCIAL PROPOSAL**. [SPPRA Rule 46 (1-a & b)]

### 2.5.2 Response Time

Bidders are required to submit their Bids within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date of publication of Notice Inviting Tender as per National Competitive Bidding. Bids will be received by SHCC at the address specified under ITB Section [2.1] within office hours. [SPPRA Rule 18 (2)]

#### 2.5.3 Extension of Time Period for Submission of Bids

SHCC may extend the deadline for submission of bids only, if one or all of the following conditions exist;

- Fewer than three bids have been submitted and SHCC is unanimous in its view that wider competition can be ensured by extending the deadline. In such case, the bids submitted shall be returned to the Bidders un-opened: [SPPRA Rule 22 (1)]
- If the SHCC is convinced that such extraordinary circumstances have arisen owing to law and order situation or a natural calamity that the deadline should be extended. [SPPRA Rule 22 (2)]

#### 2.5.4 Clarification of Bidding Documents

An interested bidder, who has obtained bidding documents, may request for clarification of contents of the bidding document in writing, and SHCC shall respond to such queries in writing within three calendar days, provided they are received at least five (5) calendar days prior to the date of opening of bid. [SPPRA Rule 23 (1)]

It should be noted that any clarification to any query by a bidder shall also be communicated to all parties, who have obtained biding documents.

#### 2.5.5 Late Bids

Any bid received by SHCC after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by SHCC pursuant to ITB Section [2.5.2] will be rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder. [SPPRA Rule 24 (1)] .The rejection of bids received after the deadline for submission shall apply regardless of any reason whatsoever for such delayed receipt

#### 2.5.6 Withdrawal of Bids

The Bidder may withdraw their bids after it has been submitted by sending a written Withdrawal Notice, duly signed by the Bidder and/or by an authorized representative, and shall include a copy of the authorization. Provided that, written notice of Withdrawal, shall be received by SHCC prior to the opening of bids.

No bid shall be withdrawn in the interval between the opening of Bids and the expiration of the period of Bid validity specified in ITB section [2.4.8].

#### 2.5.7 Cancellation of Bidding Process

- SHCC may cancel the bidding process at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid or proposal; [SPPRA Rule 25 (1)]
- 2. SHCC shall incur no liability towards the bidders, solely by virtue of its invoking sub-rule (2.5.7 1); [SPPRA Rule 25 (2)]
- Intimation of the cancellation of bidding process shall be given promptly to all bidders and bid security shall be returned along with such intimation; [SPPRA Rule 25 (3)]
- SHCC shall, upon request by any of the bidders, communicate to such bidder, grounds for the
  cancellation of bidding process, but is not required to justify such grounds. [SPPRA Rule 25
  (4)]

#### 2.5.8 Mechanism for Redressal of Grievances

SHCC has a Committee for Complaint Redressal to address the complaints of bidder that may occur during the procurement proceedings. [SPPRA Rule 31 (1)]

Any bidder being aggrieved by any act or decision of the SHCC during procurement proceedings may lodge a written complaint after the decision causing the grievance has been announced. [SPPRA Rule 31(3)]

The complaint redressal committee upon receiving a complaint from an aggrieved bidder may, if satisfied; [SPPRA Rule 31(4)]

- Prohibit the procurement committee from acting or deciding in a manner, inconsistent with these rules and regulations; [SPPRA Rule 31(4-a)]
- Annul in whole or in part, any unauthorized act or decision of the procurement committee; [SPPRA Rule 31(4-b)] and
- Reverse any decision of the procurement committee or substitute its own decision for such a
  decision;

Provided that the complaint redressal committee shall not make any decision to award the contract. [SPPRA Rule 31(4-c)]

SHCC shall announce its decision as to the grievance within seven (7) days. The decision shall be intimated to the Bidder and the Authority within three (3) working days by SHCC. [SPPRA Rule 31(5)]

SHCC shall award the contract only after the decision of the complaint redressal committee [SPPRA Rule 31 (6)]

More fact of lodging of a complaint by a bidder shall no warrant suspension of the procurement proceedings. [SPPRA Rule 31(7)]

#### IMPORTANT

In addition to above it may be added that no complaint will be entertained unless it is:-

- a) Forwarded on company's original letter head, complete address, NTN of the company and CNIC of the complainant.
- b) Incriminating evidence of the complaints.

#### 2.5.9 Review Panel

The Authority shall maintain a list of Review Panelists for the purpose of reviewing a bidder's complaint. The Panelist shall be appointed on such terms and conditions as the Authority may from time to time notify with the approval of the Chief Secretary. [SPPRA Rule 32(1)]

The List of Specialists shall be formed from a number [SPPRA Rule 32(2)]

- 1. Persons who have been legal professionals; [SPPRA Rule 32(2-a)]
- Persons who have been senior officers in the service of the Government with experience in the procurement area, [SPPRA Rule 32(2-b)] and
- 3. Persons from a list of specialists with experience in the relevant field. [SPPRA Rule 32(2-c)]

The Specialists shall be grouped into a number of Review Panels, each with a nominated Chairperson, both as approved by the Chief Secretary. Each panel shall have a minimum of 3 members, one from each of the groups listed in sub rule (2) above and up to 2 co-opted members on a case-by-case basis depending upon the nature of the complaint. [SPPRA Rule 32(3)]

The specialists shall be paid remuneration for their services as determined by the Authority from time to time with the approval of the Chief Secretary. [SPPRA Rule 32(4)]

#### 2.5.10 Matters not subject to Appeal or Review

The following actions of the SHCC shall not be subject to the appeal or review: [SPPRA Rule 33]

- Selection method adopted by the SHCC; [SPPRA Rule 33 (1)]
- Decision by the SHCC under ITB section [2.5.7]. [SPPRA Rule 33 (2)]

# 2.6 Opening and Evaluation of Bids

# 2.6.1 Opening of Bids by SHCC

The opening of bids shall be as per the procedure set down in Section 2.4.1 dealing with Bidding Process.

#### 2.6.2 Clarification of Bids

No Bidder shall be allowed to alter or modify his bids after the expiry of deadline for the receipt of the bids unless. SHCC may, at its discretion, ask a Bidder for a clarification of bid for evaluation purposes. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing and no change in the prices or substance of bid shall be sought, offered or permitted. [SPPRA Rule 43]

#### 2.6.3 Preliminary Examination

SHCC will examine the bids to determine whether the bids are complete and the documents have been properly signed and whether the bids are generally in order.

SHCC may waive any minor informality; nonconformity or irregularity in a bid that does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder and further provided that such waiver will be at the complete and sole discretion of SHCC.

If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by SHCC and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

## 2.6.4 Eligibility Criteria

All bids shall be evaluated as per the criteria given in para 2.6.5.

#### 2.6.5 Eligibility Criteria.

SHCC shall evaluate the offers using the following eligibility criteria

01	Preferred Location	Easily accessible to the public and located near Shahrah-e-Faisal, Clifton, Defence, M.A. Jinnah road or adjacent area.
02	Space Required	Space with approx. covered area between 2,000 to 4,000 sq. ft. initially, extendable to 20,000 sq. ft. with adequate parking for at least 20 vehicles.
03	Advance Rent	Preferably monthly
04	Preferable Amenities	Separate Electricity Meter, Water connection, availability of public transport
05	Status of Building	Commercial

#### Note

1. Property will not be considered, if it does not fall in the commercial status.

- The property will be visited by the Procurement Committee, Chairperson and CEO for physical
  verification of the information given by the bidder. Location which meets the requirement of
  SHCC after due inspection as per the criteria given above will be considered as "Qualified
  Premises/Bid".
- Copies of Title Documents of property is mandatory at the time of submission of Bids, otherwise bidder will be disqualified.

#### 2.6.6 Discussions Prior to Evaluation

If required, prior to evaluation of the bid, SHCC may, within 6-7 days of receipt of the bid, call upon any of the Bidders to discuss or to ask for clarification about anything contained in the bidding document.

### 2.7 Award of Contract

#### 2.7.1 Award Criteria

Subject to ITB Section [2.7.2], SHCC will award the contract to the successful Bidder, whose bid has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated bid, provided the information given in the bidding document is on ground verified by the Procurement Committee of the SHCC.

# 2.7.2 SHCC's Right to Accept Any Bid and to reject any or all Bids

SHCC annul the bidding process and reject all Bids at any time prior to Contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the Bidder(s).

#### 2.7.3 Notification of Award

Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, SHCC will notify the successful Bidder in writing by letter or by email, to be confirmed in writing by letter, that his/her bid has been accepted.

The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract.

Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the Performance Security pursuant to Section [2.7.5], SHCC will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge his/her bid security, pursuant to ITB Section [2.4.7].

#### 2.7.4 Signing of Contract

Within 5 Days from the date of notification of the award the successful bidder shall furnish to SHCC particulars as may be asked by the SHCC Management.

The Contract shall be signed by parties within 07 Days of award of contract. Copy of the agreement enclosed as Annexure "A" required to be signed by the lessor at this stage.

#### 2.7.5 Performance Security

Within 15 DAYS of receipt of the notification of award from SHCC, the successful Bidder shall furnish to SHCC the Performance Security of 2% of contract price which shall be valid for at least ninety (90) days beyond the date of completion of contract to cover defects liability period or maintenance period. The Performance Security shall be in the form of a pay order or demand draft or bank guarantee issued by a reputable commercial bank, acceptable to SHCC, located in Pakistan. [SPPRA Rule 39 (1)]

Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the requirement of ITB Section [2.7.4] shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the bid security, in which event SHCC may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder or call for new bids.

The Performance Security forms shall not be completed by the bidders at the time of their bid submission. Only the successful Bidder will be required to provide Performance Security.

The Performance Security will be discharged by SHCC and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of successful completion of the Supplier's performance obligation under the Contract.

#### 2.7.6 General Conditions of Contract

For detailed General Condition of Contract refer to Section [5.1] of this TD.

# 2.7.7 Special Conditions of Contract (Same as General Conditions of the Contract)

For detailed Special Condition of Contract refer to Section [5.2] of this TD.

#### 2.7.8 Integrity Pact (Not Applicable)

The successful bidder shall upon the award of the contract execute an Integrity Pact with SHCC. [SPPRA Rule 89]

#### 2.7.9 Non-Disclosure Agreement

The successful bidder shall upon the award of the contract execute a Non-Disclosure Agreement with SHCC.

# 3 SCOPE OF WORK

Hiring of premises by Sindh Health Care Commission as per the locations given in the advertisement.

# 4 FINANCIAL PROPOSAL

# PRICE SCHEDULE

Na	nne & Contact Details of the Bidder
	emises Name
Mo	onthly Rent (Lump Sum)
Me	onthly Rent (Per Square Feet)
NO	<u>OTE</u>
1.	Owner will be liable to pay all municipal, government, non-government and other rates, taxes, stamp duty (as applicable under Stamp Act 1989) duly stamped on the contract agreement and assessment which may be levied in respect of the Demised Premises.
2.	For each property separate pay order has to be enclosed as per the amount mentioned in the advertisement given in the newspaper.
3.	Rent will commence after one month of signing of agreement.
4.	During process of renovation if any NOC is required from the government agencies the lessor is liable to get its approval. 25% amount of the total rent may be withheld at SHCC discretion till the needful is met.
5.	Tenders may be submitted directly by the owners or their representatives of the premises. No tenders will be entertained if submitted by or through brokers/ agents.
6.	If the financial evaluation are the same, then successful bidder will be the one who has acquired maximum marks in evaluation phase.
7.	Writing of tender reference as given in the NIT on the Envelop, carrying tender document is must or the SHCC will not be responsible if the documents are not received by the Procurement Committee on time.
8.	All clauses of the agreement (Attached as Annexure "A") are part of the tender documents.
Sig	nature & Stamp of the Bidder
Dα	le

# 5 Contract

(As will be executed if the bid qualifies)

### 5.1 Conditions of Contract.

As per clause 5

#### 5.1.1 Definitions

In this contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

Applicable Law means the Sindh Public Procurement Act 2009 and the Sindh Public Procurement Rules 2010.

"Procuring Agency" or "PA" means Sindh Health Care Commission.

"Contract" means the Contract signed by the Parties and all the attached documents listed in its Clause 1 that is General Conditions (GC), and the Special Conditions (SC).

"Contract Price" means the monthly rent of the premises. "Effective Date" means the date on which this Contract comes into force.

"GC" mean these General Conditions of Contract. "Government" means the Government of Sindh. "Currency" means Pak Rupees.

"Member" means any of the entities that make up the joint venture/consortium/association, and "Members" means all these entities.

"Party" means the PA or the Contractor, as the case may be, and "Parties" means both of them.

"Personnel" means persons hired by the Contractor or by any Sub- Contractors and assigned to the performance of the Services or any part thereof.

"SC" means the Special Conditions of Contract by which the GC may be amended or supplemented.

"Services" means the services to be performed by the Contractor pursuant to this Contract, as described in the scope of services.

"In writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.

#### 5.1.2 Law Governing Contract

This Contract, its meaning and interpretation, and the relation between the Parties shall be governed by the laws of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.

#### 5.1.3 Notice

- Any notice, request or consent required or permitted to be given or made pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing. Any such notice, request or consent shall be deemed to have been given or made when delivered in person to an authorized representative of the Party to whom the communication is addressed, or when sent to such Party at the address specified in the bidding document.
- A Party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving the other Party notice in writing of such change to the address specified in the bidding document.

# 5.1.4 Authorized Representative

Any action required or permitted to be taken, and any document required or permitted to be executed under this Contract by the SHCC or the Supplier may be taken or executed by the officials.

#### 5.1.5 Taxes and Duties

The Lessor shall pay such direct or indirect taxes, duties, fees, and other impositions levied under the Applicable Law as specified in the bidding document, the amount of which is deemed to have been included in the Contract Price.

#### 5.1.6 Effectiveness of Contract

This Contract shall come into effect on the date the Contract is signed by both Parties. The date the Contract comes into effect is defined as the Effective Date.

### 5.1.7 Expiration of Contract

Unless terminated earlier pursuant to Lease agreement, this Contract shall expire at the end of such time period after the Effective Date as specified in the lease agreement.

#### 5.1.8 Modifications or Variations

Any modification or variation of the terms and conditions of this Contract, including any modification or variation of the scope of the Services, may only be made by written agreement between the Parties. However, each Party shall give due consideration to any proposals for modification or variation made by the other Party.

#### 5.1.9 Force Majeure

The failure on the part of the parties to perform their obligation under the contract will not be considered a default if such failure is the result of natural calamities, disasters and circumstances beyond the control of the parties.

#### 5.1.9.1 No Breach of Contract

The failure of a Party to fulfill any of its obligations under the contract shall not be considered to be a breach of, or default under, this Contract insofar as such inability arises from an event of Force Majeure, provided that the Party affected by such an event (a) has taken all reasonable precautions, due care and reasonable alternative measures in order to carry out the terms and conditions of this

Contract, and (b) has informed the other Party as soon as possible about the occurrence of such an event.

#### 5.1.9.2 Extension of Time

Any period within which a Party shall, pursuant to this Contract, complete any action or task, shall be extended for a period equal to the time during which such Party was unable to perform such action as a result of Force Majeure.

### 5.1.10 Termination of Contract by lessor/lessee.

As per clause 5

#### 5.1.11 Good Faith

The Parties undertake to act in good faith with respect to each other's rights under this Contract and to adopt all reasonable measures to ensure the realization of the objectives of this Contract.

# 5.1.12 Settlement of Disputes

#### 5.1.12.1 Amicable Settlement

The Parties agree that the avoidance or early resolution of disputes is crucial for a smooth execution of the Contract and the success of the assignment. The Parties shall use their best efforts to settle amicably all disputes arising out of or in connection with this Contract or its interpretation.

#### 5.1.12.2 Arbitration

If the SHCC and the Supplier fail to amicably settle any dispute arising out of or in connection with the Contract within ten (10) days of commencement of such informal negotiations, the dispute shall be referred to arbitration of two arbitrators, one to be appointed by each party, in accordance with the Arbitration Act, 1940. Venue of arbitration shall be Karachi, Pakistan and proceedings of arbitration shall be conducted in English.

#### 5.1.13 Obligations of the Supplier (Not Applicable)

The Supplier shall perform the Services and carry out their obligations hereunder with all due diligence, efficiency and economy, in accordance with generally accepted professional standards and practices, and shall observe sound management practices, and employ appropriate technology and safe and effective equipment, machinery, materials and methods. The Supplier shall always act, in respect of any matter relating to this Contract or to the Services, as faithful advisers to the SHCC, and shall at all times support and safeguard the SHCC legitimate interests in any dealings with Sub-Suppliers or third Parties.

#### 5.1.13.1 Conflict of Interest

The Supplier shall hold the SHCC's interests paramount, without any consideration for future work, and strictly avoid conflict with other assignments or their own corporate interests.

# 5.1.13.2 Confidentiality

Except with the prior written consent of the SHCC, the Supplier and the Personnel shall not at any time communicate to any person or entity any confidential information acquired in the course of the Services, nor shall the Supplier and the Personnel make public the recommendations formulated in the course of, or as a result of, the Services.

# 6. LEASE AGREEMENT

Copy of Agreement is enclosed as Annexure "A" which will be signed between the qualified Lessor & SHCC at the time of possession of Premises. It is the mandatory for the lessor to agree all clauses of this agreement. In case of any disagreement at any stage of Contract, the bid will stand cancelled.

# Annexure "A"

# 7. SPECIMEN OF LEASE AGREEMENT

# LEASE AGREEMENT

# Sindh Health Care Commission

This Lease Ag	reement is made at	on this	day of	2017.	
		BETWEEN			
Mr	S/oR/o.	, Mu	slim, adult, . (Hereinafter	holding CNIC referred to a	No.
	R/oich expression shall, who ministrators, executors ar				des its
		AND			
to improve the qualiforms and manif Karachi, through Health Care Con	CARE COMMISSION pality of healthcare service festations having its region its CEO Mr. Inmission as the "Lessee" andes its successors, admission as the successors, admission its successors.	es and ban qua stered office a holdi which express	nckery in the Pro it	ovince of Sindh in of the context so p	Sindh sermits,
	essor is fully seized and	possessed of an	nd entitled to all	that piece and pa	ircel of
aforesaid premi	S the Lessor has agreed ses measuring "Demised Premises") or	for set	tting up of i	ts office (Here	einafter
NOW, THEREFO	ORE, THIS AGREEMEN	T WITNESSE	TH AS UNDER	i.	
mentioned and the the Lessor doth h months commend Title Documents	of the Lessee paying the covenants hereinafter tereby demise upon the Ling from and of the Property as per req	written to be of essee the Dem ending on uirement of the	observed by the ised Premises for The E tender.	Lessor and the I or a term of Eleve Bidder has submit	Lessee, en (11)
	6	ECTION I			

# SECTION - I

# (GENERAL TERMS)

The Lessor hereby demises unto the Lessee the Demised Premises for a period of Eleven (11) months commencing from and ending on (both days inclusive), renovation for further terms as per terms agreed between parties.
Rent  2. The monthly rent of the Demised Premises will be Rupees which shall be renewed with mutual consent of both parties beyond 11 months period.
Advance Rent  3. The Lessee will pay the rent to the Lessor preferably on monthly basis. The Lessee shall deduct income tax, Sindh Sales Tax & any other applicable levies/taxes from all amounts payable to the Lessor towards rent of the Demised Premises.
Renewal of Lease  4. On expiry of the term of Lease hereunder, the Lease shall be extended at the option of the Lessee on the terms and conditions to be mutually agreed upon by the parties hereto provided the Lessee has served upon the Lessor a notice of its intention to renew the Lease at least 90 days prior to the expiry of the tenure of the Lease as aforesaid.
Termination 5. The Lessee shall have a right to terminate this Agreement upon giving to the Lessor 90 days' notice in writing.
Ejectment 6. The Lessor hereby expressly waives all its statutory and other rights of ejecting the Lessee from the Demised Premises except in the event Lessee fails to fulfill its commitments as appearing in Section II hereafter.
Indemnity  7. The Lessor hereby declares that the Demised Premises are free from all encumbrances, charges, claims and demands and that the Lessor have not done or omitted to do any act, deed or thing whatsoever whereby the Demises Premises may be subject to any charge, lien or attachment by any Bank, Court of Law, authority or person whosoever. The copies of title documents provided to the lessee are genuine and valid. If any discrepancy is found at a later stage affecting the lessee's rights, the lessor undertakes to rectify the same with in seven (7) days, failing which the lessee reserves the right to terminate the agreement, whereupon the lessor shall be bound to immediately refund the advance rent for the unexpired period.

# SECTION - II (LESSEE'S COVENANTS)

The Lessee hereby covenants with the Lessor that it shall:

- Not assign or sublet the Demised Premises or any part thereof to any other party;
- Use the Demised Premises for exclusive purpose of its office cum residence only;
- Pay on or before the due date all water, tanker charges, electricity, gas and telephone bills and any incidental charges or amounts claimed in respect thereof pertaining to the term of lease hereunder and handover copies of bills to the Lessor;
- iv) Handover vacant and peaceful possession of the Demised Premises to the Lessor on expiry of the lease term as aforesaid or extended lease term as the case may be.
- On termination of the lease as provided herein above in the same condition in which it was handed over to Lessee; except normal wear and tear;
- vi) Carry out at its cost civil and/or electrical repair work as may be necessary for restoration and rehabilitation of the Demised Premises to the same condition when it was taken over by the Lessee if the same are damaged by fire or other mishap during the term of lease;
- vii) Not carry out any structural alterations to the Demised Premises without the permission of the Lessor save those expressly authorized hereunder.
- viii) To pay timely and regular rent as per lease agreement.

# SECTION - III (LESSORS' COVENANTS)

The Lessor hereby covenants with the Lessee that he shall:

- Hand over the possession of the Demised Premises to the Lessee at the time of signing of this agreement;
- ii) Be responsible to resolve any issue, if arises regarding ownership of cited property, in case of failure to do so, lessor will be liable to return the advance rent of remaining period along with all expenses incurred by the SHCC for renovation at the demised premises.
- iii) Allow the Lessee to enjoy peaceful possession of the Demised Premises without any let or hindrance:

- Allow installation of Solar PV Panels, at roof top for solar operated power system, without any extra charges.
- v) Pay all municipal, government, non-government and other rates, taxes and assessments which may be levied in respect of the Demised Premises;
- vi) Not do or cause to be done by himself or his agent, workman or employee anything which may be or may become a nuisance value for the Lessee and/or its customers;
- vii) Ensure that the Demised Premises are and continue to remain structurally sound and undertake at his cost such major structural repairs as may be deemed necessary by the Lessee;
- viii) Allow installation of outer of the ACs at a technically suitable place without any extra charges;
- ix) Allow the placement of Lessee's signage/signboard at the front of the Demised Premises without any monetary claim.
- x) Keep the Lessee indemnified from any loss(es) sustained on account of any defect in the Lessor's title to the Demised Premises or any misrepresentation and concealment of fact at the time of entering into this Lease Agreement;
- Allow installation of any machinery, equipment, apparatuses, communication system etc. as may be required by the Lessee to carry out its normal business and operational activities;
- xii) Allow Lessee to paint, display, affix or exhibit signs and insignia as may be appropriate and necessary for its various activities at its own cost;
- xiii) Allow Lessee to make partitions in the hall and convert the Demised Premises into workable condition as per its requirement.
- xiv) Provide at his expense running sweet water connection throughout the tenancy period;
- xv) Provide at his expense sewerage line (outer point) and also arrange repairing/shifting of drainage lines of upper floor, from demised premises, if any at lessor's expense.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have signed these presents on the day, month and year first above mentioned.

LESSOR	LESSEE

Signature	For & behalf of Sindh Health Care Commission
Full Name:	Full Name:
Father Name:	Father Name:
CNIC #	CNIC #
Address:	Address:
Email:	Email:
Cell #	Cell #
WITNESSES	
Signature	Signature
Full Name:	Full Name:
Father Name:	Father Name:
CNIC #	CNIC #
Address:	Address:
Email:	Email:
Cell #	Cell #

#### IMPORTANT:

It is the mandatory for the lessor to agree all clauses of this agreement. In case of any disagreement at any stage of Contract, the bid will stand cancelled.

# Annexure "B"

# 8. SCHEDULE OF AVAILABILITY, SUBMISSION & OPENING OF BIDS

For details refer to Newspaper Advertisement published on the subject matter.